15 Ustobar 1034,

Whately Cargington, Esq.,
Calandstraat, 64,
Rotterdam,

Dear Whately Carington,

Ir’E'F is within sampling error distanoce
of unity you are getting effectively no difference between the
peracnalities in thelr response to different words., A sub-
normal valus signifiocantly leas than cne would be, ms in other
cases, diffioult yo interpret exoept by means of diseovering
that the technique, randomisation, etc, are to some extent
imperfect, Fayochologloally, I supposes it might mean that the
mind refuses to do exmctly the same thing twice, and 1a so
restless in its search for novelty that the smame mind tested on
different cccasions ahows lntnnllr-griltir discrepances than 1f
different minds had been so tested, but I doAl® expaot you to
believe thins.

(8) Yes, you can ge on adding the varianses
to get ths wvariance of the smum of any mmber of independent parts.
For the corresponding means, of course, ons oan add the variambes
and divide by the square of the number of parte averaged.

Sorry to have been 20 slow in answering.

Yours alnoarely,



